From: Lesley Raby

To: PScanl
Subject: FW: 23/00007/F Sue Ryder 79 Westgate Hunstanton PE36 5EP
Date: 10 January 2023 09:13:29

From: Borough Planning <borough.planning@West-Norfolk.gov.uk>
Sent: 10 January 2023 07:54

To: Lesley Raby
Subject: FW: 23/00007/F Sue Ryder 79 Westgate Hunstanton PE36 5EP

From: Liz Jarmin

Sent: 09 January 2023 09:56
To: Borough Planning <borough.planning@West-Norfolk.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: 23/00007/F Sue Ryder 79 Westgate Hunstanton PE36 5EP

[External Email]
[Think before you click on links]

Ah - sorry but | just sent a query on just this. I'll request an update of the
plan

Kind regards

Liz

Elizabeth Jarmin
Property Manager
Sue Ryder

Kings House

King Street
Sudbury

Suffolk CO10 2ED

My normal working times are 8.30 to 16.30 Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday. If | am out of the

ofceplease resend yourcmail



On Thu, 5 Jan 2023 at 15:24, Borough Planning <borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk> wrote:

Good Afternoon
| have just sent through an acknowledgement for the above application by mistake.

| apologise for this. The application is invalid as the proposed plan is not to scale and | need
confirmation that both side elevations are the same.

| have sent a further email with an invalid letter attached to it.
Kind regards

Lesley Raby

Technical Support Officer

Borough Council of King's Lynn and West Norfolk

borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk
W: www.west-norfolk.gov.uk

Submit a planning application on-line: http://www.planningportal.gov.uk

borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk or telephone 01553 616234
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify
the sender.

https://www.west-norfolk.gov.uk/info/20147/about_our_website/470/disclaimer

This message and any attachments are intended for the persons named as addressees
only and may contain confidential information. In addition they may be protected
by copyright.

If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender, delete it from your
system and do not make use of or copy it.

You must not copy, disclose, disseminate or otherwise distribute or publish this
message or its contents, except for the purpose for which this message is intended,
without the consent of Sue Ryder.



This email has been scanned for viruses by Google. The success of
scanning products is not guaranteed. In keeping with good practice you should carry
out appropriate checks to ensure it is actually virus free.

Sue Ryder is a charity registered in England and Wales, registered number 1052076.
Scottish charity registration number SC039578. Company limited by guarantee
Registered in England and Wales Company number 943228 Registered office: 1st Floor
Kings House King Street Sudbury Suffolk CO10 2ED United Kingdom.



